Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Agenda for Public Board Meeting
October 12th, 2021

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are
held at 6:30 PM at the Terrebonne Fire Station on the second Tuesday of each
month. Any additional meetings or changes to this schedule will be posted to the
TDWD website and Facebook page. Any questions concerning meetings or
schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a
form stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will rad minutes from last meeting.
Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will read treasurer’s report.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.

Water Manager’s Report:

Business to be Discussed:
1- LID Report
2- Covid-19
3- Employee handbook
4- Empty board member seat

Next Regular Board Meeting:

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District,
exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of meetings and
financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/82692322667?pwd=ZDdNY3JrSStxeG pVZzZ6REFYUkpZZz09

+1 253 215 8782 US
Meeting ID: 826 9232 2667
Passcode: 921305




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
September 14th, 2021

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:37 pm on September 14th, with 4
directors present- Eric Fisher, Tim Histon, Art Tassie and Jim Wilhem, Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce, and one member of the public, Bob Nuepert.

Empty Board Seat: It had been brought to the boards attention that Bob Nuepert was
interested in the empty board seat #5. Eric asked Bob to give the board a brief review of his
history and to know why he would like to be on the board. Bob noted that he has done other
board type work and that he felt he could be of some help to the water board. Bob said that he
does not bring an agenda to the position and he feels that the district has been doing a good job
over the last few years. Jim made a motion that the board appoint Bob Neupert to fill Position #5
on the Terrebonne Domestic Water Board of Commissioners, second by Art. Il in favor, motion
passed. .

At this point Tim informed the board members that he will no longer be able to serve on the
board.Tim's resignation would be effective immediately this day September 14th, 2021. Tim was
asked to forward a resignation letter to the district office and exited the meeting.

Eric noted that due to some changes in his schooling he will be able to remain on the board for
another year. Eric asked that the remaining members of the board make every effort to find a
replacement for Tim.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the August public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Art
made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Jim All in favor, motion passed.




Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report) Dan requested
that the board have another check signer as we are down to two signers. Jim made a motion
that the board have Bob Neupert become a registered check signer, second by Art. All in favor
motion passed.

Dan noted that he has not been able to get back any quotes on the 1st Street project as most of
the builders are very busy. He will keep the board informed of this effort.

Jim asked if there is any word on when our audits will be done. At this point there is no word
although our accountant seems to have been working with the auditor. Dan has contacted the
auditors and has not heard back from them. At this point there is nothing we can do.

Business Discussed: Employee Hiring: Dan noted that he had asked several other districts
and entities how they did hiring and how their boards were injected into the process. All the
information he was able to get shows that the managers did the hiring then presented their
choice to the board for final approval. Eric felt to add to this process we need some policies
concerning probation, employee reviews and other areas of handling employees. Dan was
asked to reach out to SDAO for information on employee handbooks we could use.(27) Eric
also suggested that we set up pay scales for our employees.

Retirement Plan: Dan presented an alternative retirement plan that we may be able to use for
our employees. The SEP program has many of the tax advantages of a 401K without the large
fees that are normally associated with a 401K. As one of the rules of a SEP is that all
employees participate we will look closer at this program when Dave leaves our employ.
Project List Update: Dan presented the board with an updated project for the district. (see
project list). Art questioned the large projection for the 1st street project and Dan replied that he
projected on the high side for the projects because the cost of supplies is not steady.

LID Report: Dan noted that we would be reviewing our LID project next month and starting the
process to move it forward.

Covid-19: There have been no changes in our COVID protocol at this time:

Next Regular Board Meeting: October 12th, 2021 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or via
Zoom if needed.

Meeting Adjourned:7:32 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm

Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended September 30, 2021

Prepared on

October 12, 2021

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 226.51
Total 40500 Investments 226.51
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 53,599.19
41200 Service Fees 1,005.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,851.13
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 57,455.32
Total Income 57,681.83
GROSS PROFIT 57,681.83
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 869.76
61040 Employee Health ins 1,246.21
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,029.78
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 3,838.60
62012 Utilities - Other 135.66
Total 62010 Utilities 3,974.26
62020 Operating Supplies 25.71
62040 Office Supplies 1.12
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 219.24
62060 Legal 1,568.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 683.92
Total 62070 Insurance 764.00
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 63.00
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 378.24
Total 62160 Bank Charges 441.24
62170 Billing support 232.79
62180 Computer Software 109.11
62200 Fuel 23.21
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 442 96

62230 Refund 197.14




Total

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,702.28
70000 Capital QOutlay
70100 System Improvements 22,598.24
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 22,598.24
80000 Interest Expense 1,237.38
Total Expenses 46,567.68
NET OPERATING INCOME 11,114.15
NET INCOME $11,114.15

e ———————————eeeeeeee—————————— e
—_—————




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 6,102.63
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 60,235.72
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 51,801.32
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 369,209.40
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 67,066.08
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,219.33
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 501,296.13
Total Bank Accounts 567,634.48
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 41,441.22
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 4,939.62
Total Other Current Assets 52,831.89
Total Current Assets 620,466.37
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,514,103.36
TOTAL ASSETS $3,134,569.73
"LIABILITIES AND EQUITY o
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 7,317.28
Total Accounts Payable 7,317.28
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 330.29
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 31.56
SDIC 167.72
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 529.57
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 33,088.65




_ Total

Total Other Current Liabilities 35,536.84
Total Current Liabilities 42,854.12
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD 122,125.85
Total Long-Term Liabilities 122,125.85
Total Liabilities 164,979.97
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 976,149.38
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 93,289.23
Total Equity 2,969,589.76

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,134,569.73




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

September 2021
TOTAL
SEP 2021 SEP 2020 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 226.51 440.43
Total 40500 Investments 226.51 440.43
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 53,599.19 50,424.74
41200 Service Fees 1,005.00 1,271.66
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,851.13 2,786.95
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 57,455.32 54,483.35
41600 System Development Fees 0.00
Total Income $57,681.83 $54,923.78
GROSS PROFIT $57,681.83 $54,923.78
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00 8,636.58
61030 Payroll Taxes 869.76 702.30
61040 Employee Health ins 1,246.21 1,097.77
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70 500.00
61080 Workers Gomp 206.11 219.82
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,029.78 11,156.47
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 3,838.60 3,528.58
62012 Utilities - Other 135.66 61.75
Total 62010 Utilities 3,974.26 3,590.33
62020 Operating Supplies 25.71 1,485.53
62030 Testing expense 64.00
62040 Office Supplies 1.12
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 219.24
62060 Legal 1,568.00 2,107.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 80.08 72.25
62072 Property Insurance 683.92 622.00
Total 62070 Insurance 764.00 694.25
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 703.50
62110 Education 315.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,152.50

Accrual Basis Tuesday, October 12, 2021 09:28 AM GMT-07:00 12




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

September 2021
TOTAL
SEP 2021 SEP 2020 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 63.00 71.40
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 378.24 445.38
Total 62160 Bank Charges 441.24 516.78
62170 Billing support 232.79
62180 Computer Software 109.11
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 344.31
62200 Fuel 23.21 56.19
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 442 96 359.05
62230 Refund 197.14 249.45
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,702.28 15,637.89
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 22,598.24 12,551.20
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 22,598.24 12,551.20
80000 Interest Expense 1,237.38 20,735.22
Total Expenses $46,567.68 $60,080.78
NET OPERATING INCOME $11,114.15 $-5,157.00
NET INCOME $11,114.15 $-5,157.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, October 12, 2021 09:28 AM GMT-07:00 2/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
July - September, 2021

Accrual Basis Tuesday, October 12, 2021 09:29 AM GMT-07:00

TOTAL
JUL - SEP, 2021 JUL - SEP, 2020 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 738.08 1,353.22
Total 40500 Investments 738.08 1,353.22
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 182,950.36 175,475.22
41200 Service Fees 3,530.02 3,565.03
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 8,522.48 8,444.06
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 195,002.86 187,484.31
41600 System Development Fees 0.00
Total Income $195,740.94 $188,837.53
GROSS PROFIT $195,740.94 $188,837.53
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 32,088.00 25,909.74
61030 Payroll Taxes 2,759.76 2,145.19
61040 Employee Health ins 3,738.63 3,293.31
61070 Employee Retirement 3,035.10 1,500.00
61080 Workers Comp 618.33 659.46
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 42,239.82 33,507.70
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 11,611.07 11,296.36
62012 Utilities - Other 787.78 185.25
Total 62010 Utilities 12,398.85 11,481.61
62020 Operating Supplies 1,186.22 2,521.20
62030 Testing expense 64.00 192.00
62040 Office Supplies 332.96 333.28
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 440.83 427.60
62060 Legal 3,013.50 4,107.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 240.24 216.75
62072 Property Insurance 2,051.76 1,866.00
Total 62070 Insurance 2,292.00 2,082.75
62080 Bookkeeping 2,110.50 2,110.50
62090 Directors Fees -240.00 1,200.00
62110 Education 315.00
62140 Auditing 1,500.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,152.50

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
July - September, 2021

TOTAL
JUL - SEP, 2021 JUL - SEP, 2020 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 200.12 266.92
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 903.05 1,353.22
Total 62160 Bank Charges 1,103.17 1,620.14
62170 Billing support 232.79
62180 Computer Software 327.33 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 359.30
62200 Fuel 149.71 211.56
62210 Printing and Copying 255.16
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 1,327.21 1,407.02
62230 Refund 672.06 616.37
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 25,666.29 35,652.82
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 33,308.22 17,016.96
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 33,308.22 17,016.96
80000 Interest Expense 1,237.38 20,736.97
Total Expenses $102,451.71 $106,914.45
NET OPERATING INCOME $93,289.23 $81,923.08
NET INCOME $93,289.23 $81,923.08

Accrual Basis Tuesday, October 12, 2021 09:29 AM GMT-07:00

2/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
September 15 - October 12, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
10/01/2021 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC c -93.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT PMNT PROGC 93.20
SETTLEMENT 5611
10/06/2021 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES o] -75.74
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES 75.74
WEBPAYMENT
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
08/15/2021 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 09/08/2021-09/10/2021 R -731.82
OR Income Tax -731.82
09/15/2021 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 09/08/2021-09/10/2021 R -2,496.79
Federal Taxes (941/944) -2,496.79
09/27/2021 Expense USDA Rural Development, Oregon State R ;
Office 50,676.00
USDA RD DCFO PAYMENT 0000 USDA RD DCFO PAYMENT 0000 -
49,438.62
Estimated interest 1,237.38
09/30/2021 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -63.00
SERVICE CHARGE SERVICE CHARGE 63.00
10/01/2021 Check RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 299TV694 -583.30
583,30
10/01/2021 Check EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin -428.40
428.40
10/01/2021 Check 279 C -147.36
RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM -147.36
10/06/2021 Payroll Check Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 -4,691.37
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,412.00
Employer Taxes 492.42
Raymond James 401K 174.99
Retro RJ 401k 0.00
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.41
OR Employment Taxes 3.82
OR Income Tax 432.54
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,595.29
10/06/2021 Payroll Check David B. Griffin Pay Period: 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 -3,231.17
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,284.00
Employer Taxes 377.33
SDIC 41,93
Edward Jones 401K 128.64
Retro EJ 401k 0.00
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.11
OR Employment Taxes 54.72
OR Income Tax 299.28
Federal Unemployment (240) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/944) 901.48

Tuesday, October 12, 2021 09:33 AM GMT-07:00

1/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
September 15 - October 12, 2021

DATE

TRANSACTION NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
10/07/2021 Bill Payment PACIFIC POWER -3,838.60
(Check)
-3,838.60
10/07/2021 Bill Payment AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
10/07/2021 Bill Payment DAVID & MARILYN FULLER -164.30
{Check)
164.30
10/07/2021 Bill Payment FIRST INTERSTATE BANK -3.82
(Check)
-3.82
10/07/2021 Bill Payment JENNIFER DRESSELHAUS -32.84
{Check)
-32.84
10/07/2021 Bill Payment LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -1,568.00
(Check)
-1,568.00
10/07/2021 Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -14.99
(Check)
-14.99
10/07/2021 Bill Payment ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -66.00
(Check)
-66.00
10/07/2021  Bill Payment REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -703.50
(Check)
-703.50
10/07/2021 Bill Payment Terrebonne PUD, LLC -50.00
(Check)
-50.00
10/11/2021  Bill Payment AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
10/11/2021 Bill Payment BEND BROADBAND -160.70
(Check)
-160.70
10/11/2021 Bill Payment BOB'S JOBS LLC -5,355.00
(Check)
-5,355.00
10/11/2021 Bill Payment CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -203.80
(Check) SERVICE
-203.80
10/11/2021 Bill Payment MID COLUMBIA PRODUCERS, INC. -23.21
(Check)
-23.21

Tuesday, October 12, 2021 09:33 AM GMT-07:00

2/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
September 15 - October 12, 2021

DATE

TRANSACTION

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10/11/2021  Bill Payment ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -1.20
(Check)
-1.20
10/11/2021 Bill Payment REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
(Check)
-18.46
10/11/2021 Bill Payment Special Districts Association of Oregon -510.24
{Check)
-510.24
10/11/2021  Bill Payment SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE -1,246.21
(Check) SERVICES
-1,246.21
10/11/2021 Bill Payment TERREBONNE HARDWARE -23.01
(Check)
-23.01
10/11/2021  Bill Payment US CELLULAR -78.46
{Check)
-78.46
10/11/2021 Check RAYMOND JAMES -174.99
-174.99
10/11/2021 Check EDWARD JONES -128.64
-128.64

Tuesday, October 12, 2021 09:33 AM GMT-07:00

33



Incoma
40500 Investments
45050 Intorast Income
Tatal 40500 Investmants
40850 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water
41200 Service Foos
41300 Bockflow Fees
41400 Depesit Fees
41500 Dabt Reduction Chargo
Tolal 40550 OR-LE-20 Water Income
41600 Systom Dovelopment Feas
Tatal Income
Gross Profil
Exponsas
51000 OR-LB- 30 Personnol Sarvices
B1020 Payrol| Expenses
1030 Payroll Taxos
81040 Employas Health ins
81070 Employee Reliramant
61080 Workers Comp
Tatal 81000 OR-LE- 30 Peraannal Services
52000 OR-LB-31 Operations

82020 Oparating Supplies

82024 Ropair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplics
62030 Tosting exponse
62040 Offico Supplies
52050 Postage, Malling Service
82000 Lagal
62070 Insurance

82071 Insurance - Liabillty, D and @

2072 Praporty Insurance
Total 82070 Insurance
62080 Boakkeoping
82090 Diractors Faos
62100 Vahicte Malntenance & Repair
02110 Education

82114 Travel

82212 Gonfaronce, Convention, Meating
Tatal 82110 Education
62120 Contract Labor
82140 Auditing
82150 Backflow Expensa
62160 Bank Charges

82181 Bank Sorvico Feos

02102 Marchant Services Proc Foo
Total 82180 Bank Charges
82170 Billing support
62180 Computer Softwara
82190 Duas & Subcriptions
62200 Fuel
82210 Printing and Copying
82220 Telophone, Talacommunications
2230 Rofund
82240 HR Services
62500 Water Rightsicredits

Total 62000 OR-LH-31 Oporations
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Qutiay
80000 Interest Expensa
Total Expenses

Net Operating Incomo

Hat Incama

Terrebonne D¢
Budget vs. Actuals:

July 2
Jul 2020 Aug 2020 Sop 2020 Oct 2020 Nov 2020 Dec 2020
%of %of over % of %ol %ol % of
Actual  Budget overBudgat Budget  Actual  Budgel ovor Budgel Budgst  Actual Budget  Budgel  Budget  Actual  Budgel  overBudgst  Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget  Budgot
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
479.11 1,000.00 -520.69 A701% 433.68 1,000,00 -5660.32 43.37% 44043 1,000.00 -550.57 44.04% 408,52 1,000 00 -501.48 40.85% 281.61 1.000.00 -718.39 28.16% 291.23 1,000.00 -708.77 2012%
§ 47641 5 100000 -§ 520.80 4781% § 43388 $ 100000 -§ 580.32 43.37% § 44043 & 1,000.00 -5 550.57 44.08% § 408.52 § 1,00000 -5 501.48 40.65% $ .81 § 1,000.00 -§ 71839 w18% § w0123 § 1,000.00 -§ 10877 20.12%
0.00 0,00 0.00 o0 oon 0,00
62,428.61 61,888.00 440 61 10071% 62,621.87 60,800.00 172187 102 83% 50.424.74 60,025 00 30074 100.80% 42,016.60 3007500 5.041.60 113.64% 24,802 .48 22,837.00 202545 108 87% 23373.04 2175000 1,823.04 107.46%
618.37 500,00 118.37 123 67% 1,675.00 500,00 117500 335.00% 1.271.66 500,00 7166 264 33% 1.615.00 500.00 1,118.00 323.00% 1,220.66 S00.00 72866 245.73% 1.660.63 &00.00 1,199.63 A30.03%
45833 -468.33 0.00% 45833 -450.33 0.00% 45833 -458.33 0.00% 45833 ~468.33 000% 45633 -468 33 0.00% 4.950.00 45833 440167 1080 01%
20833 ~208.33 0.00% 208.33 ~208 33 008 20833 20833 000% 208.33 -208.33 0.00% 20823 -208.33 0.00% 208.33 -208 33 0.00%
2,825.60 284583 -20.33 99.29% 283161 284583 -14.22 §0.50% 2,786.95 2,645.03 -50.00 07.93% 282609 2,845.83 -1084 99.30% 2,708,713 284583 4710 G.34% 2,700.08 -55.14 08 00%
$ B5,872.48 § 96,00040 -5 128.01 89.81% § 07,120.48 § 8401240 § 22500 103.41% § 5448335 § 5403740 5 445.80 100.83% $ ABAS7.50 § 40,087.40 § 5,470.10 11335% § 2888084 S 2084040 § 204035  107.80% § 3281338 § 5 7,050.87 127.31%
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 7,700.00 7,700 00
§ 68,351.60 § A7,00040 -§ 848.00 99.03% $ 07,56218 § 8501240 § 1040.07  10250% 5 5402378 § 55037.48 -$ 11371 08.70% § 4888511 § 4198740 § 4878.82 111.82% $ 2017145 § 2784040 § 132198 104.75% § 40,80450 § 26,782.4D §  14,042.10 152.47%
§ 86,351.50 $ ©7,000.49 -§ B848.00 B0.03% § 67,56218 $ 8501240 § 1840.87 102.50% § 5402378 § 55037.40 -5 11371 09.79% § 4880011 $ 410B7.40 § 4,878.02 182% 3 2047145 §  27,848.40 § 132108 10475% § 4080450 § 2870240 5 1404210 152.47%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
231209 8,750.00 -A36.01 95.02% 895017 B.750.00 20017 102.30% 8,636,658 8,750.00 113,42 08.70% £,760.00 -113.42 09.70% B 8358 8,750.00 -113.42 08 70% 8,636.58 8,750.00 -113.42 08.70%
68448 766 .67 -72.19 90.68% Fa8 41 786,67 8.26 07.62% 0230 766 67 137 4 % 76667 <8115 £0.42% 68567 6667 -81.10 BOA42% oas6¢ 768.67 65110 E042%
1.087.77 1.166.67 -58.90 84.00% 1.087.77 116667 -68.00 94.09% 10ar.ar 116887 48,90 94.00% 1,166.67 68 60 04.09% 1.007.77 116667 68.90 94.00% 108707 1,106 67 -68.90 94.00%
600,00 500,00 0.00 100.00% 500,00 500.00 000 100.00% 500,00 50000 0.00 100.00% 500 00 0.00 100.00% &0 .00 500.00 000 100.00% 500.00 00.00 100.00%
21082 23333 -13.51 04.21% 21082 23333 -13.51 M.21% 210.82 233.33 -1361 M.21% 23333 -13.61 04.21% 21682 23333 -13.51 94.21% 21082 23333 D421%
§ 1082608 § 11,410.07 -§ 500.81 94.83% $ 11,52647 § 1141887 § 108.50  100.85% § 11,5647 § 11,41667 .§ 280,20 97.72% § 11,3080 § 11,416.67 -5 278.98 Br5T% § 11,130.74 §  11,418.87 -5 276,93 07.57% § 1113874 5§ 1141667 - B7.57%
0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0081
0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 000
355225 3,166.67 385,58 112.18% 421553 318667 104586 133.12% 3,628 68 3,166 67 361.91 111.43% 348238 316667 107 A00.50% 221747 3,166,687 040.20 70.03% 1.747.70 316667 141807 55.18%
6175 83.33 -2158 74.10% 61.75 8333 =21.58 T410% 61.75 6333 2158 T4.10% 11.75 8333 65,58 21.30% 105,75 8333 2242 12601% 481 75 8333 308.42 5T8.12%
$ 361400 § 325000 § 364.00 111.20% § 4,277.28 § 325000 § 1027.28  131.81% § 350033 § 3,25000 $ 34033 110.47% § 3,20043 § 325000 -§ 4087 08.47% § 232322 § 3,250.00 -§ D28.78 M.48% § 222045 § 3,250.00 -§ 1,020.55 08.60%
420 250.00 ~245.80 168% 1.031.47 250.00 TE14T  412.50% 1.485.53 250,00 1,235.53 504.21% 1,077.84 260.00 1,727.64 TO1.06% 12197 250,00 -128.03 45.79% 1097 250,00 ~239.03 4.39%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
5 420 & 26000 -§ 24580 168% § 1,031.47 § 250,00 § Te147  41259% $ 148553 § 250.00 $1,235.53 504.21% $ 1,077.84 § 25000 § 1,721.84 Te4.08% § 12197 § 250.00 -§ 128,03 4870% $ 1007 § 250,00 -§ 230,03 4.30%
64.00 33333 <260.33 19.20% 64,00 33333 26033 19.20% 64.00 33333 ~269.33 19.20% 33333 ~141,33 57.60% 44700 3333 1367 134.10% 703.00 33333 360 87 210.00%
20187 -201 .67 0.00% 33328 201 87 461 1M427% 261.67 -201.67 0.00% 20167 28518 223% 37745 267 as78  12041% 20167 -201.67 0.00%
211,40 201.67 -80 27 T2.48% 21620 29167 -715.47 74.12% 201.67 -291.67 0.00% 201,67 178,18 161.00% 20167 20167 0.00% Jz23.00 067 31.33 MOT4%
41667 -416.67 0.00% 2.000.00 416.67 158333 450 00% 2,107.00 416.67 605.68% 416,67 27033 164.88% ME6T -367.67 11.76% 41667 1667 0.00%
70000 -700.00 0.00% T00.00 ~F00.00 0.00% 700,00 =700.00 000% 700.00 =700.00 0.00% 00,00 -700.00 0.00% 700.00 =700.00 0.00%
7225 1225 7225 72.25 7225 7225 225 7226 7225 7226 e 7225
§22.00 622.00 22,00 82200 622.00 622,00 62200 622.00 622.00 622.00 622.00 622.00
5 894.25 § 700,00 -§ 575 #0.18% & 60425 § 700.00 -§ 575 09.18% § 604.25 § T00.00 -§ 575 0018% § 60425 § 700.00 -§ 575 00.48% § 69425 § 70000 - 575 #0.18% § 604.25 § T00.00 -§ 575 00.18%
703.50 750,00 -46.50 93.80% 70350 75000 46,50 G3.80% 703.50 T50.00 -46.50 93.80% 703,50 750.00 -46.50 93.80% 03,50 750.00 46,50 03.80% 0350 TE0.00 -46.50 93.80%
1,200.00 100.00 1,100.00 1200.00% 100,00 ~100.00 0.00% 100.00 =100.00 0.00% 100,00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 =100.00 0.00% 100,00 -100.00 0.00%
166,67 -166.67 0.00% 166.67 16667 0.00% 166.67 =186 67 0.00% 166,67 -166,67 0.00% 16.08 165,67 -149.68 1019% 290.25 16667 12358 174.15%
a333 -83.33 0.00% 8333 8333 000% 35,00 8333 23167 BIBO2% 8333 -B333 0.00% 853y -83.33 0.00% 8333 ~ELAT 000%
166.67 -165.87 0.00% 16047 ~166.67 0.00% 166 67 -166.67 000% 18667 =166.67 D.O0% 166.67 -l6aa7 0.00% 160.67 16667 0.00%
133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133,33 -133.33 0.00% 13333 =133.33 0.00% 133.33 =133.32 0.00% 13333 -133.33 0.00%
B 000 § 38333 § 383.33 0.00% § 0.00 § 28332 -§ 383.33 0.00% § 31600 § 38333 S 0833 B2AT% § 000 § 38333 -§ 38332 0.00% § 000§ 38333 -§ 38333 0.00% § 000 § 38333 -5 383.33 0.00%
125,00 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 -125.00 0.00% 12500 126.00 0.00% 126.00 =126.00 0.00% 125.00 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 ~126.00 0.00%
2,1668.67 216667 0.00% 1,500.00 216867 666,67 £0.23% 2168067  -2160.67 0.00% 2,166.67 1,186 67 0.00% 2,186.67 ~2166.67 0.00% 2,186.67 -2.166.67 0.00%
458.03 -458.33 0.00% 458,33 -458.33 0.00% 5,152.50 458.33 469417 1124.19% 458,33 -458.33 0.00% 458.33 -458.33 0.00% 458.33 -458,33 0.00%
33333 -333.33 0.00% 33333 -33333 0.00% 33333 -333.33 0.00% 333133 33333 0.00% 33333 -333.33 000% 33333 -333.33 0.00%
7084 7084 12488 124.50 7140 7140 .24 21 7302 7302 7102 702
328.82 32882 579,02 679.02 44538 44538 665.63 686.53 B37.26 3726 54203 542.03
s 300.48 § 33333 § 8.13 119.84% § 70300 § 33333 § 05T 2M1147% § 51878 § 33333 § 18345 165.04% § 75874 § 33333 § 423.41 22702% § #1118 § 32333 % 57785 27336% $ 61005 § 33333 § 285.72 185.72%
100,00 ~100.00 000% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100,00 =100,00 0.00% 7450 100,00 -26.60 T450% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 22368 100.00 123.68 223.68%
4166 -41.66 0.00% 1499 41.66 -26867 35.08% 41.66 -41.86 0.00% 41.60 -41.66 0.00% 14.90 41.66 -26.67 35.08% 41.66 4166 0.00%
1409 166.67 -151.68 8.99% 16867 -166.67 0.00% 34431 166,67 A77.64 206.58% 494 18 166,67 2751 206,50% 745.00 166.67 57833  446.00% 266.99 166.67 154 10%
64.23 166.67 12.44 38.54% @114 166,67 ~75.53 54.68% H6.19 18667 =110.40 BM% 10526 166,67 -01.42 63.15% 00,89 166.67 -75.78 54.53% 130.42 16667 83.05%
0.00 000 0.00 A75.00 175.00 50000 500.00
60236 500,00 102.36 12047% 44561 500.00 5430 B0A2% 36006 500.00 -140.05 A% 43234 500,00 G766 88.47% 440.71 -50.29 28.14% 500.00 122.60%
201.19 166.67 124,52 1A% 7573 166.67 ~80.94 4544% 24045 166 67 149.67% 4000 186.67 8667 48.00% 348.63 181968 209.17% 3365 166.67 23.19%
166.66 -166.66 0.00% 166,66 ~166.66 0.00% 166,66 0.00% 16888 0.00% ~166.66 0.00% 166 66 0.00%
667 -416.67 0.00% 41667 -41687 0.00% 41887 0.00% 416.67 1667 0.00% -416 67 0.00% NE6T 0.00%
$ 786358 § 11,741.87 -5 3,878.08 88.97% § 1215135 § 11,741.67 § 409.88  103.49% §$ 1583788 § 11,741.67 133.48% & 10,048.87 § 11,741.87 -§ 1682.80 5.58% § 778477 S 1474467 -5 3,050.00 80.30% § BEB4481 §  {1,741.07 -§ 58.20%
000 0.00 000 0.00
4,485.76 16,686.67 ~12,200.91 26.79% -16,086.67 0.00% 12,551.20 1666667 .4,11547 75.31% 4690.58 16,668 67 -16,167.09 3.00% 18,666, -16,606.67 0.00% 33.00 i69.67 -16,633 87 0.20%
$ 448576 § 1888687 & 12,200,091 28.79% § 0.00 § 16,666.67 -5 10,806.67 000% § 12,551.20 § 10,006.87 -§4,115.47 7531% § 409.58 $ 16,680.067 -§  18,167.00 3.00% § 000 S 1860887 -5 10,000.67 0.00% § 3300 § 1660087 -3 16,633.07 0.20%
0.00 0.00 1.76 0.00 1.75 20,735.22 20,735.00 0.22 100.00% 0.00 000 350 0.00 350 000 0.00
$ 2315540 § 10,82501 -§ 10,880.01 58.14% $ 23,678.27 § 39,825.01 -5 10,148.74 59.46% § O0,080.7B § €0,50001 -§ 470.23 09.21% § 21,088.14 § 3082501 -$ 1813067 54.48% S5 1882801 § 3982501 -5 20,807.00 47.53% § 1B,017.35 § 3082501 -5 21.807.88 45.24%
§ 4310019 § 2717548 §  18,020.T1 158.05% § 43,8380 § 20,08748 § 47,706.41 168.22% -§ 5157.00 -§ 552252 § 36552 03.38% § 2517707 § 2,10248 § 2301540 1184.31% § 10,24344 -5 11067582 §  22,218.06 -85.54% $ 22787.24 -§ 13,08252 §  35,840.78 ~174.45%
$ 4310810 $ 2747548 § 18020.71 158.05% § 43,883.80 § 2008748 §  17,708.41 188.22% -§ 5157.00 -5 4552252 § 38552 93.38% $ 25177.07 § 216248 § 2301540 T184.31% § 1024344 -5 11975527 § 2221808 .8554% § 22787.24 -5 1300262 § 3584070 ~174.45%

Dol 12, 2021




ymestic Water District
FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L
020 - June 2021

Jan 2021 Feb 2021 Mar 2021 Apr 2021 May 2021 Jun 2021 Total
% of % of %of %of %of
Actual Budgst  ovor Budget  Budgel  Actual Budget  ovar Budgst  Budgst Budgst  overDudgat  Budgel  Actual Budgst _ overBudget Budgst  Actual  Budget overBudgst %ofBudgel  Actual  Budgst ovorBudgel  Budgst  Actual Budgat  over Budgel % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
33.28 1,000.00 -666.71 33.33% 321.66 1,000.00 -G78.34 3217% 285.07 1,000.00 -714.93 28.51% 27601 1,000,00 -723.99 27.60% 299,80 1,000.00 70020 2008% 295,68 1,000.00 -704.02 20 0% 4,146.30 12,000.00 -7.053.61 34.55%
s 33320 § 1,000.00 -5 8e.71 33.33% § 32188 § 1,000.00 -§ 07834 3217% § 28507 § 1,000.00 -§ 71493 8.51% § 27001 5 1,000.00 -5 72300 2r.80%; § 29080 § 100000 -§ 700,20 2008% § 20508 § 1,00000 -% 70402 2080% § 414630 § 1200000 -§ Tee3al 34.55%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
24,060 85 21.750.00 231068 10,86% 23.416.399 21,750 00 168039  107.68% 23,216.00 21,750.00 1,466 .80 106.74% 2775323 2827300 52177 08.15% 39,803.43 34,800 00 510343 114.67%. 4146761 52,20000 -10,732 38 T9.44% 44555743 435,000.00 10,557.43 102.45%
1,758.16 500,00 125015 361 83% 316,00 500,00 18500 6300% 1.108.30 S00.00 600,30 221.66% 1,080.00 500,00 HB0.00 216.00% 95527 500,00 45527 191.05% 1.316.00 500,00 816.00 203.00% 14.641.04 6,000.00 BO4104 244.02%
15833 ~468.33 0.00% 45033 ~458.33 0.00% 458.33 458 33 0.00% 45833 -458.33 0.00% 450.03 45833 0.00% 468.37 -450.37 0.00% 4,850 00 §.500.00 ~B50.00 D0.00%
208.33 -208.33 0.00% 208 33 -208.33 0.00% 20833 -206.33 0.00% 208.33 -20833 0.00% 20833 ~208.33 0.00% 208.37 -208.37 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 250000 0.00%
280531 2,845 83 -40.52 85,56% 282004 2,845.83 -16.78 09.41% 2,708.05 2,845 83 -48.00 08.26% 2,002 20 2.845.03 -43.57 08.A7% 2.991.63 284563 148.00 105.13% 2,064 68 2,845 &7 1881 100 68% 33,049.54 34,150.00 200 40 F.41%
5 2BE3402 § 2570240 § 2,871.63 111.45% § 2050343 § 2578240 § 800.84  103.11% § 2712245 § 2570249 § 1,360.68 105.28% § 31,0549 & 3228740 -§ 852.00 97.88% § 4385053 § 3881240 § 5,038.04 11288% § 45647.20 § 5621201 -§  10,505.32 61.20% § 46000801 § 483,150.00 $ 15,848.01 103.30%
7,700 00 770000 0.00 0.00 15,400.00 15,400.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 30,600,00 0on 30,800,00
§ 3080731 5 2078240 § 0,004.82 137.01% § 2083500 § 2670249 $ 12280  100.48% 5 42807.22 §  26,76240 § 04473 150.85% $ 31,011.60 § 3328740 -§ 1,375.80 DEETY. § 4415033 § 3081240 § 4,337.84 110.80% § 45043.27 5 67212681 -§  11,200.34 B0.30% § 63404440 § 40515000 § 38,804.40 107.88%
§ 28,8673 § 2078240 § 880482 137.01% § 20,885.00 § 2876240 § 12280  100.46% § 42,807.22 § 2070248 § 1004473 150.08% § 04150 § 33,287.40 -§ 1.375.90 5.87% § 44,150.33 § 3081240 § 4,337.84 10.00% § 45043.27 § 57,212.01 -$  11,260.34 B0.30% § 534,044.40 § 40515000 § 33,004.40 107.36%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
5.600.41 8,750.00 100.72% 9,636 58 90.70% BO36 bR 8,750.00 -113.42 OB.70% 8,636.58 8,750.00 26.70% 8,636.68 -113.42 08.70% 8,636.58 8,750.00 -113.42 88.70% 104,602.76 105,000 00 -397.21 09 62%
0o 76867 MBI 791,00 103.19% 764,46 68 67 221 99.71% 764 38 T86.67 90.70% 76445 -2.22 99.71% 76443 T66.63 -220 99.71% 8,957.70 9.200.00 24230 97.37%
1.007.77 1.168.67 84.08% 100777 04.00% 1007.77 1,166 67 8890 04.00% 1,007 77 84.00% 1,000 77 -068.00 94.00% 1,246.21 1,166 63 Ta.5a 106.82% 14,000.00 -670.92 ELRE
500 00 500,00 100.00% 500,00 100,00% 500,00 500.00 0.00 100.00% 500.00 50000 100,00% 500,00 000 100.00% 500,00 500,00 000 100.00% 5,000 00 000 100.00%
219.82 23333 M21% 219.82 233.33 0421% 219.82 84.21% 2987 233.33 04 21% 219.82 23333 ~13.51 94.21% 21087 23337 =13 56 04.19% 2,800 00 -167.18 04.21%
§ 1232504 § 141007 § 107.68% § 11,24520 §  11,410.867 -§ mF.w.&a.. § 11,2883 §  11,418.67 = -5 $8.27% $ 11,218.55 $ 11,41887 .§ 98.26% § 11,21882 § 1141687 -§ 10805 08.27% $ 11,367.04 § 1141883 -8 40.59 WRETY $ 137,00000 -§ 1,479.90 aB.02%
.00 0.00 000 o] 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
1.604.35 3,166 67 -1,662.32 50.66% 1.930.00 3,186.67 81.26% 162608 3,166.67 48.16% 1,536.54 316667 48.62% 2768218 KRLLY. T8 -884.52 72.07% 331822 166,63 16159 104.78% 3085015 000,00 -7,340.85 B0 66%
84.00 8333 -29.33 B4.680% 3821 8333 43.45% 1165.48 8333 3313 130.76% 500,46 8353 B00.58% 68,46 8333 -14.87 82.16% G048 8337 REEG) 82.12% 163455 1.000.00 634,55 163.46%
§ 185835 § 326000 -8 1,501.85 51.03% § 1p7841 § 3,250.00 -§ B0B0% § 164154 § 3,250.00 -5 1,608.46 50.51% § 203700 § 3,25000 %  1,213.00 d2.08% § 235081 § 226000 -§ B09.30 T233% § 2338008 § 325000 § 138.68 104.21% § 3228470 § 3000000 -5 8,715.30 B278%
10281 25000 #1.42% 182.63 250,00 7205% 302 867 250,00 s2.67 121.07% 7697 260.00 -173.03 30.79% 104 40 250,00 14661 4180% 25000 -250.00 0.00% 5,401.35 3,000.00 240135 180.05%
0.00 0.00 16,96 16.06 0.00 16,96 0.00 16.08
§ 10281 § 250,00 #M42% § 18283 § 25000 -§ T3.05% § 30267 § 250.00 § 52.87 121.07% $ 887§ 260,00 -§ 173.03 3070% $ 12145 § 25000 -§ 128,55 48.858% § 0.00 § 25000 -§ 250,00 0.00% $ 541331 $ 300000 § 2,418.31 180.81%
333.33 0.00% 64.00 333.33 19.20% 264.00 33333 -60.33 T970% 33333 0.00% 333.33 -333.33 0.00% 333.37 333,07 0.00% 1,862 00 000,00 -2,138.00 46.55%
168.60 20167 67.81% 1397 20167 4.70% 201,67 -20167 0.00% 22088 20167 7.84% 2067 -201.67 0.00% AG2.76 201.63 17113 168 58% 1,38543 2,500,00 2,114 87 30.58%
200.30 20167 T1.76% 208.25 20167 71.40% 212.40 201.67 1927 72.82% 531.11 201,87 182.08% 121.00 20167 R A41.40% 72536 20163 433,72 248.72% 322788 350000 <2724 02.22%
152300 41667 37.652% 245.00 AMeor 58.80% 416.67 ~416.67 0.00% 1,053.50 41667 252.84% 343.00 667 -1367 82.32% 1323.00 46,63 806,37 3T.55% 8,130.50 5,000.00 4,130.50 182.61%
700,00 0.00% 700.00 0.00% 700 00 -700.00 0.00% T00.00 0.00% 70000 =F00.00 0.00% 700.00 =700.00 0.00% 0.00 840000 ~B,400.00 0.00%
50.08 8008 a0.08 8008 &0.08 E0.08 80.08 40.08 8008 81308 0.00 913.90
583,82 623.92 66823.02 683.92 883.02 2 68392 £83.92 883.92 68392 7,835.52 0.00 783552
$  Tea00 § 70000 § 100.14% § 78400 § 0000 § 108.14% § 78400 § 70000 § G400 100.14% § 78400 § 70000 § a4.00 100.14% § 70400 § 70000 § 64.00 108.14% $  Ted00 § 700.00 § 64.00 108.14% § B740.50 $ 840000 $ 348.50 104.16%
T14.70 750.00 095.20% 703.50 75000 §3.80% 705,50 750,00 -6 50 93.50% 703,50 75000 -46.50 §3.80% 703,50 750.00 -46.50 93.80% 703 50 750.00 -46.50 93.80% 8,453 20 9,000.00 =546.80 93.92%
100.00 0.00% 100,00 0.00% B0.00 100,00 20.00 B0.00% 100,00 =100,00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 1,200.00 100.00 1,100.00 1200.00% 2,480.00 1.200.00 1,280.00 206.67%
5034 16667 54.20% 8.19 166,67 4.01% 1,543.00 166,67 1,376.33 926.78% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 166.67 ~166.67 0.00% 166.63 166,63 0.00% 1.045.76 2,000,00 o7 44%
223 0.00% B333 0.00% 8333 -63.33 0.00% G393 B3 33 0.00% LR -B353 0.00% fiehery 6337 000% 315.00 1,000 00 31.50%
166 67 0.00% 166,67 000% 166 67 18667 0.00% 18587 166,67 0.00% 1668 87 ~186.67 0.00% 160,63 -166.62 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
133.33 0.00% 133.33 0.00% 133.23 ~135.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133,37 -133.37 0.00% 0.00 1,600.00 -1,600.00 0.00%
s 000 § 383.33 0.00% § 000 § 38333 -§ 0.00% § 0.00 $ 38333 -5 383.33 0.00% § 000 § 28333 -5 383.33 0.00% § 000 § 38333 § 38333 000% § 000 $ 38337 -§ 38337 0.00% § HE500 § 480000 -5 4,285.00 8.85%
125.00 0.00% 126.00 0.00% 125.00 -125.00 0.00% 12500 -126.00 0.00% 125.00 +126.00 0.00% 125.00 =125.00 0.00% 0.00 1,500.00 =1,500,00 0.00%
216667 0.00% 216667 0.00% 216667 -2,166 67 0.00% 216667 2166.67 0.00% 80.00 216667 -2.07667 4.15% 216663 -2,166.63 0.00% 1,590.00 26,000.00 =24,410.00 6.12%
45833 0.00% 45833 0.00% 45833 -458.33 0.00% 45833 ~458,33 0.00% 45833 -468.33 0.00% 458.37 -458.37 0.00% 5,152.50 5,500.00 -347.50 93.66%
333,33 0.00% 333,33 0.00% 33333 -333.33 0.00% 33333 33333 0.00% 33333 33333 0.00% 33337 -333.37 0.00% 0.00 4,000.00 4,000 00 0.00%
174.36 80.91 847 BT 72.54 7254 72085 72,05 G741 0741 1.041.51 0.00 104151
448406 408.31 14020 140.20 354.67 354.67 354,16 354.76 372,61 37261 5407.05 000 5,497.05
$  o2282 § 33333 0§ 186.86% § 49822 § 33333 § 140.47% § 21837 § 33333 -§ 116.96 64.81% § 42721 § 33333 5 a3.38 128.18% § 42081 & 33333 § 63.48 128.04% § 44002 & 33337 § 106.85 131.66% § 853858 § 400000 § 2,538.50 163.48%
12367 100.00 12367% 1622 100.00 116.22% 1,726.60 100.00 1,626.60 1726 60% 100.00 =100.00 00% nrar 100,00 2737 JT3T% 100.00 =100.00 0.00% 258204 1,200.00 1,382.04 215.17%
100.11 41.66 26191% 0g41 41.66 26191% 10911 41,66 261.01% 109,41 .66 261.01% [RERE] 41.68 92 45 1762 15% 10911 41,74 6rar 261.40% 1,306.64 £00.00 B0G.64 261.83%
166.67 0.00% 322.00 166.67 183.20% 166.67 0.00% 16567 0.00% 1,125.00 166.67 674.00% 24403 16663 1140 146.45% 3,545.50 2,000.00 1.546.60 177.33%
89.19 166,67 5351% 25111 166,67 8444 150.06% 132.02 166.67 79.75% 12363 168 87 HMA8% 5714 166.67 34.28% 132.75 166 63 =33.00 Ta.67% 1,332.86 2.000.00 G674 68.64%
0.00 0.00 13031 32060 329.60 143401 0.00 1,13481
#3611 500.00 87.02% 437.03 6207 BT 1% 43483 500.00 -85.17 26.97% 43538 500,00 &7.08% 43742 500,00 D7A8% 44521 500,00 -54.79 89.04% 551845 6,000.00 “4R1 85 a1.07%
150,40 a0.24% 207 80 4143 124.00% 0538 166,67 129 67.23% 153.63 166,67 92.12% 1668 .67 0.00% 26.08 166,63 -138.67 16.84% 171882 2,000.00 28118 H504%
18665 0.00% -166.68 0.00% 168.66 ~166.66 0.00% 166.66 0.00% 160,066 0.00% 166.74 -168.74 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00%
A16.67 0.00% 416.67 -A16.67 0.00% 41667 -416.67 0.00% 416 67 0.00% 416,67 0.00% 416.63 ~416,63 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 -5, 00 0.00%
§ B661.40 §  11,744.67 -5 6588% § 6107.44 § 11,74107 -3 583453 5201% $§ 8,22632 5 1174167 .8 3,515.35 7008% § 8,437.82 § 11,74187 -5 5,303.85 54.83% $ 772172 S 174187 5 4 B5.70% § 10,2407 $ 1174183 -§  1,447.58 B7.87% § 105078.54 § 14080000 -§ 35,220.46 i 75.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 ooe
3,760.24 16,606 .67 22.61% 16,686 67 ~16,666.67 0.00% 01182 16,666.67 16,754.76 547% 185.60 16,660 67 -16,461.07 1.11% 163.60 16,666 67 092% 16,666 63 -16,6686.63 0.00% 22,668.90 200,000.00 17743110 11.28%
§ 370824 § 16,686.67 -§ 2281% § 0.00 § 16,686.87 -5 18,880.87 0.00% § 81182 § 1880887 -5 1575475 5.47% § 18560 § 1600067 -§ 16,481.07 141% § 153.00 § 10,00887 -3  46,543.07 0.92% § 000 § 16,600.83 -5 16,660.63 0.00% $ 2250890 § 200,000.00 -5 177,431.10 E 11.28%
0.00 0.00 0.00 .39 0.00 339 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,837 12 0.00 11.837.12 32,550.99 2073500 11.845.08 167.13%
§ 2285460 $ 3982501 -§ 17,170.33 56.80% § 17,35240 § 3082601 -§ 2247201 43.57% § 20,300.26 §  39,82501 -§ 10,46475 51.12% $ 17.84197 § -5 »..;E..m.n;. 44.80% § 19,083.64 $ 3082501 -§ 20,/31.07 47.04% § 33,498.23 § 3082488 -§ 6,328.88 B4.41% § 200,348.43 § 498,835.00 -§  202,205.57 58.43%
§ 1401263 -8 13,08282 § 27,00515 -107.2i% § 0,532.89 -§ 13,062.52 § 2258521  -7208% § 22,446.00 -§ 13,082.52 § 3550046 -171.84% § 14,000.83 -5 853752 § 2080706 -M521% § 2505630 -5 12.52 § 2508891 -200130.01% $ 1244504 5 17,387.72 -8 4,942,688 T187% § 237,604.07 -§ 348500 $ 24117007 -80820.52%
§ 1401283 -5 1308252 § 27,07515 -107.27% $ 9,532 -8 1308252 § 2250521 -72.08% § 22,448.08 -§ 13,002.52 § 3550048 -A71.84% § 14000.53 -§ 053752 § 20,007.05 -215.21% § 2508830 .§ 1252 §  25088.01 -200130.% § 12,44504 § 1738772 - 4,942.00 T1E7% § 23760407 -§ 343500 §  241,170.87 -8820.52%

03008 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

10-12-2021

* Bobs Job’s has completed the backflow testing. | was told by randy that they are putting
the business up for sale. At this time | don’t know if we will have to go back out to bid
for backflow testing next year... time will tell.

® | have been looking at trucks lately as it is reported that the chip shortage for the new
vehicles could go on another year. Prices are climbing again. The question is do we wait
or try to find something before the older truck gives up and roll the dice on prices at
that time?

First Interstate Bank:

$74,620.74

LGIP

4845 - TERREBONNE WATER DISTRICT/DEBT SERVICE:

$51,801.32

5534 - TERREBONNE WATER DISTRICT GENERAL FUND:

$369,209.40

6271 - SDC Fund

$67,066.08

6272 - Deposit Fund

$13,219.33

Grand total
$501,296.13




